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ST. LEONARDS, NSW 2065

Attn:  Stephanie Jackman (stephanie.jackman@health.nsw.gov.au)
16/06/2022

Dear Mr. Dowman,
Griffith Base Hospital Redevelopment (SSD-9838218)
Staging Report, Conditions A9 and A10

| refer to a Staging Report seeking satisfaction of the Planning Secretary pursuant to condition A9,
Schedule 2 of the project Development Consent for the Griffith Base Hospital Redevelopment (SSD-
9838218). | acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department’s review comments, and
request for additional information.

I note that the revised Staging Report:
o was reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised;

e proposes only construction works into four phases comprising Stage 1, Stage 2A & Stage 2B,
and Stage 3; and
¢ contains the information required under condition A10 of the consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | am satisfied that the revised Staging Report,
Revision V3 dated 6 June 2022, is prepared in accordance with condition A9 of SSD-9838218.

| remind you to submit a revised Staging Report for the Secretary’s approval once
occupation/operation dates of the staged works are finalised.

Please ensure that the approved Staging Report is placed on the project’s website at the earliest
convenience.

If there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of consent, then the
requirement of the condition of consent will prevail.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Hala Fua, who can be
contacted at hala.fua@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

MAAA

Dominic Crinnion
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